June 3, 2025

PINE PLAINS ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MINUTES
Tuesday, May 27, 2025, 5:00PM

In-person and Zoom

IN ATTENDANCE: Scott Chase, Chairman, Carl Baden, Michael 0O’Neill,
Marie Stewart, Amanda Zick, Keary Hanan, Alternate

ABSENT:

ALSO PRESENT: Jamie Hammel, Applicant, Caren LoBrutto, Planner

Scott Chase opened the meeting at 5:00PM with a quorum present.

The Hudson Company: Jamie Hammel, applicant, and his planner, Caren
LoBrutto, introduced themselves. Hammel explained how much they have
done since they last gave an information presentation to the ZBA 9
months ago. Hammel said they have purchased 4 acres and the existing
warehouse at 2436 Rt 83. Hammel said they are also in the process of
buying an additional 8 acres where they will combine the two parcels,
bringing the total to 12 acres. Chase asked where they are in the
lot line adjustment process and will it require a public hearing.
LoBrutto said yes, the public hearing is set for June 11%f. Chase
said part of the comprehensive plan calls for a trail or bikeway
through Dale Mithcell’s property (owner of the parcel Hammel is
purchasing) to the east side of Rt. 83 to the rail right of way.
Chase mentioned doing a sidewalk from the proposed showroom to the
property mentioned.

Hammel and LoBrutto then gave a brief presentation explaining the

project.
Chase asked about drainage. LoBrutto said there will be a drainage
easement deeded from Hammel to Mitchell. LoBrutto said stormwater

will also drain there.

Chase said the planning board will be conducting the environmental
review. LoBrutto said yes, the ZBA is an involved agency in the SEQR
review but the planning board is the lead agency.

Chase asked if there is pedestrian access back to the town center.
LoBrutto said at this point there aren’t any sidewalks proposed.

Chase asked why not be able to have people and/or employees be able to
walk from the site to Stewarts. LoBrutto said it isn’t that they
don’t want that, they just haven’t gotten that far and would need to



June 3, 2025

understand further what the town is looking for. Chase thinks that
sidewalks should be taken into consideration.

Zick asked if sidewalks were the responsibility of the applicant or
the town. Chase replied that the ZBA has the ability to request the
developer to meet the goals of the town as laid out in the
comprehensive plan.

LoBrutto then reviewed the eight variances they are seeking. Maximum
principal structure can have a footprint area of 6,000 sg feet and the
proposed principal structure is essentially two structures with a
connection, making it larger, zoning also states that a principal
structure can have a gross square footage floor area of 12,000 square
feet, because of more than one principal structure on the site they
have a 66,000 square feet proposed, one principal building is allowed
and they are proposing three. There will be manufacturing, a
warehouse, and a showroom on site, the warehouse requires a special
use permit with a 100-foot setback from the road, their warehouse is
at 21.6 feet. Zoning states a minimum of off-street parking for all
the uses to be 105 parking spaces, which will not be necessary, they
are proposing 32 parking spaces. The maximum front yard setback is 25
feet, but they are further due to their water tank placement. Chase
asked how far the showroom is from the road. LoBrutto said roughly
100 feet. LoBrutto said 9 loading spaces are required, but they only
need 1. And finally the stream has a 100-foot buffer on it and the
proposed buildings are situated within that 100-foot buffer at about 5
feet off in most places. LoBrutto mentioned that the stream isn’t
considered a wetland.

Chase said the plan now is a bit different and bigger than originally
presented, but that doesn’t mean it cannot happen. Hammel said he
thinks the only real big change is now the showroom is going to have
two buildings instead of one.

Chase asked about changing the area of employee parking to reduce the
intrusion on wetlands. Zick pointed out that a variance would still
need be needed due to the proximity to the wetlands. Chase still
feels it is the responsibility of ZBA to reduce the intrusion.
LoBrutto said the town’s engineer, George Schmidt, also asked them to
pull away from the wetlands and they did what they could. LoBrutto
said it is a challenging site.

O’Neill asked if trucks would enter from Rt. 83 and LoBrutto replied
yes, all the driveways are off of Rt. 83. 0’'Neill said there is quite
a lot of property on the north side of the drainage ditch. LoBrutto
said their north side is taken up by their septic expansion area,
which is required.



June 3, 2025

Zick said two of the variances requested are for a preexisting
building and for those she does not have any issues at all.

Hammel then explained more about his vision.

Chase and LoBrutto went over the process saying the ZBA cannot make
their decision until after the planning board, the lead agency, has
declared a negative or positive declaration during their SEQR review.
Chase and the board discussed whether they should hold the hearing
before or after the decision by the planning board. It was decided to
have the hearing on June 24", with a decision happening at a
different time if the planning board has not reached their SEQR
decision.

Chase set the public hearing for June 24 at 7:30PM at town hall.
Chase asked each board member to do a site visit on their own time.

Approval of the March Meeting Minutes: Motion by Stewart to approve
the March meeting minutes, second by Zick, all in favor, motion
carried.

The meeting adjourned at 5:56PM.

Respectfully submitted by:

Tricia Devine Scott Chase

Secretary Chairman



